TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT: 2025 CCLS Holiday List with Delivery Schedule

Member Library Directors and System Staff
Janice Dekoff, Executive Director
December 18, 2024

The System will be closed on the following days in 2025
(Delivery Schedule in italics)

Tuesday, Dec. 31, 2024
Wednesday, January 1, 2025

Delivery the week of New Year’s Day: TH- 1/2/25, F- 1/3/25, S-1/4/25
Monday, January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

New Year’s Day

Delivery is rescheduled for Tuesday, 1/21
Monday, February 17 Presidents’ Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Tuesday, 2/18
Friday, April 18 Good Friday
Delivery is rescheduled for Thursday, 4/17
Monday, May 26 Memorial Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Tuesday, 5/27
Friday, July 4 Independence Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Thursday,7/3
Monday, September 1 Labor Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Tuesday, 9/2
Monday, October 13 Columbus Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Tuesday, 10/14
Tuesday, November 11 Veterans’ Day
Delivery is rescheduled for Wednesday, 11/12
Thursday, November 27 Thanksgiving Day
Friday, November 28 Day after Thanksgiving
Only one delivery the week of Thanksgiving: M-11/24, T-11/25, W-11/26
Wednesday, December 24 Christmas Eve
Thursday, December 25 Christmas Day
Only one delivery the week of Christmas: M-12/22, T-12/23, S-12/27
Wednesday, December 31 New Year’s Eve
Thursday, January 1, 2026 New Year’s Day
Only one delivery the week of New Year’s Day: M-12/29, T-12/30, S- 1/3/2026



